## **DRAFT**

## CLARK COUNTY CHILDREN'S MENTAL HEALTH CONSORTIUM WORKGROUP ON INFRASTRUCTURE AND COORDINATION Meeting Minutes June 14, 2022

- **I.** Call to Order. The meeting was called to order at 10:02 a.m. by Chair Karen Taycher.
- **II. Introductions.** Voting members were: Karen Taycher (Chair), Nevada PEP; Char Frost, Nevada PEP; Dr. Lisa Linning, Department of Family Services; Amanda Haboush-Deloye, Nevada Institute of Children's Research and Policy; Jackie Harris, Creative Solutions Counseling Center; Dan Musgrove, Strategies 360.

Other workgroup participants were: Lori Brown, DCFS; Kendra Gipson, Nevada PEP; Vanessa Dunn, Belz & Case; Daniel Leal, Youth M.O.V.E.; Greyson Whitehorn, Youth M.O.V.E.: Dr. Tiffany Tyler-Garner, The Children's Advocacy Alliance.

- III. Public Comment and Discussion. None
- **IV.** Review and Approval of Outstanding Workgroup Meeting Minutes from 5/17/22. Motion by Char Frost to approve the May 17th minutes, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Jackie Harris. The Consortium voted unanimously to approve the 5/17/2022 meeting minutes as presented.
- V. Discussion and Approval of Recommendations regarding Youth Served by Certified Community Behavioral Health Centers (CCBHC's). Karen reviewed Lori Follett's email response to the workgroup's questions. The workgroup discussed if the CCBHC's market their services and what is the procedure once they are in the door. The workgroup discussed how they can assist getting the CCBHC's information out to the public. Karen and Amanda reported they will work on a draft document with information on the CCBHC's to send out. Karen will ask Lori Follett when she can present the workgroup's dashboards.
- VI. Discussion, Review and Approval of Recommendation on Legislative Issues impacting the Children's Mental Health System of Care. Dan reported primary voting closes tonight at 7pm and most results will be in tonight or tomorrow. Dan reported bill draft request (BDR's) will come out the first of July. Dan reported interim committees are still meeting and there will be a work session at health care during the July and August meetings. Dan reported the June IFC agenda has not been posted yet. Dan will send Lori Brown work programs of key interest to send out to the group. Amanda reported she is drafting a letter that can be at submitted at public comment for the next IFC meeting. Dan reported he will reach out to Dr. Pitlock and ask if she has a public document with all DCFS ARPA funding request. Dan will send it out to the group if she does. Dan reported he will add Amanda to the Children's Behavioral Health core workgroup meetings.

- VII. Discussion, Review and Approval regarding the Clark County Children's Mental Health Consortium Budget. Karen reported she submitted the CCCMHC FY23 budget request to DCFS.
- VIII. Discussion and Approval of Recommendations Regarding Special Populations, Including Youth with Co-Occurring Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities (IDD) and Mental Health Needs. Dr. Linning reported the weekly Multidisciplinary Consultation Team for High Needs Youth had the 1<sup>st</sup> staffing for a youth. Karen reported a request was sent to Dr. Freeman and Katie Rosaschi asking for data on youth in the Collaborative Pathways program. Karen will forward the data request to Lori Brown to assist in collecting the information. Dr. Linning explained the difference between the Multidisciplinary Consultation team and the Collaborative Pathways program.
  - IX. Discussion and Approval or Recommendations regarding the Youth Indicators from the 2022 Mental Health America Report.
    - **a. Private Coverage for Children's Mental Health Care**. Karen reported she and Amanda will work with Dan on getting the letter about parity that was sent to the Nevada Department of Insurance in front of Legislators.
  - X. Discussion and Approval of Next Meeting Date and Agenda Items for Next Meeting. The next meeting was scheduled for Aug 23rd at 10:00 am. Same agenda items. Add C.A.A on the August agenda and check with Lori Follett if she is ready to present dashboard.
  - **XI. Member Information or Announcements.** Amanda reported she sent out an email with a Zoom meeting link for a July 19<sup>th</sup> Nevada Institute for Children's Research and Policy meeting to discuss Policy Priorities for the 2023 Legislative Session
- **XII. Public Comment and Discussion.** Kendra reported Nevada PEP offers Family Support Groups in English and Spanish. You can contact Nevada PEP for more information or look at their web site at www.nvpep.org. Dr Tyler-Garner talked about support being welcomed at the June 21<sup>st</sup> and Aug Interim Finance Committee (IFC) meetings.
- **XIII. Adjournment.** The meeting was adjourned at 11:06am.